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Reg. No. H029 1-0 1 

Re: Churchtown Landfill - Notice in accordance with Regulation 7(4) of the Waste 
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery 
Activity) Regulations, 2008 

Dear Mr. 0 Carroll, 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a certificate of authorisation in relation to 
the above referenced historic landfill. 

Tier 3 Report states that some leachate arising from the landfill is discharged to the foul sewer 
and treated at the WWTP. State whether there is authorisation in place for this discharge. 
Submit a copy of any such authorisation. 

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary, which reflects the 
information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that information impinges on 
the non-technical summary. 

Please supply the information in the form of one original plus one copy within three weeks of 
the date of this notice. In addition, please submit one copy of the requested information in 
electronic searchable PDF fonnat on a CD-ROM to the Agency. 

Please note that the application's register number is HO291-01. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Environmental Licensing 
Progrumme, Ofice of Environmental Sustainability, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Waford quoting the register 
number. 

Yours sincerely, 
J 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


